From: Sendy Soto <Sendy.Soto@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 6:50 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: Fw: The Salvation Army’s Annual Civic Luncheon - Please Join us

Hello Steve,

This email is to confirm my attendance at the Luncheon for the Salvation Army. | attended in my
official capacity.

Thank you,

Sendy

Sendy L. Soto
Chief Homelessness Officer
Office of the Mayor, City of Chicago

Desk: 312-744-2796

From: Alisa Rodriguez <Alisa.Rodriguez@usc.salvationarmy.org>
Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 3:27 PM

To: Sendy Soto <Sendy.Soto@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: The Salvation Army’s Annual Civic Luncheon - Please Join us

Sendy,



mailto:Alisa.Rodriguez@usc.salvationarmy.org
mailto:Sendy.Soto@cityofchicago.org

We are excited to share that The Salvation Army’s Annual Civic Luncheon is scheduled for Thursday,
May 16th, 2024, and we will once again be gathering at the beautiful Navy Pier Aon Grand

Ballroom. Our keynote speaker this year will be actor, author, and athlete, Terry Crews! The program
and lunch will be from 11:15AM to 1:00PM.

The event honors philanthropist and a partner organization that has exemplified the spirit of The
Salvation Army's mission. Proceeds from the Civic Luncheon provide needed resources that support
The Salvation Army's assistance programs, including homelessness, hunger, violence, substance abuse,
early education, disasters, and human trafficking.

I would like to personally invite you to be our/my guest at this year’s event. If you are able to attend
please let me know no later than April 22, 2024.

Looking forward to seeing you!

Thank you,

Alisa S. Rodriguez | Social Services Director

The Salvation Army North and Central lllinois Division | Chicago Area Command
5040 N Pulaski Rd, Chicago, IL 60630

Office: 773-205-3367 | Mobile: 773-815-2236



Annual Civic Luncheon

Navy- Pier Aon Grand Ballroom

Keynote Speaker
Terry Crews

Terry Crews is a bonafide superstar — an actor,
activist, best-selling author, and former
professional athlete — who is able to relate to
universal stories of struggle and has inspired
countless individuals. Crews believes that
“whatever is meant to destroy you can be your
salvation.”

After several years in the NFL, Crews turned his
talents to Hollywood, where he became one of
the most respected talents in the industry.
Action-movie hero, sitcom star, children’s book
illustrator, advertising pitchman, video game
character, talent show host, high-end furniture
designer, and human rights activist all describe
the man that is Terry Crews.

Crews dedicates his free time to working with
non-profit organizations. For his dedication in
helping combat sexual harassment and abuse,

domestic violence, and human trafficking, he was
awarded the UN Global Generation Award.
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SAVE THE DATE
Thursday, May 16th 2024

Annual Civic Luncheon
Navy Pier Aon Grand Ballroom
840 E Grand Ave

The Civic Luncheon is a celebration of The Salvation Army'’s
programs and services. The luncheon features distinguished
keynote speaker Terry Crews and the presentations of the
prestigious William Booth Award and Others Award. Formal
invitation to follow.
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